
 

MARGUERITE BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER  
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

519 N. GOOSE CREEK BLVD. 
GOOSE CREEK, SOUTH CAROLINA 



 

 
 
 
 

TO: MEMBERS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 

FROM: LILI ORTIZ-LUDLUM, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 

DATE: DECEMBER 16, 2019 

SUBJECT:  MEETING NOTIFICATION 

 
WHERE: CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
This is to remind everyone that the next meeting of the Architectural Review Board is 
scheduled for Monday, December 16, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. at City Hall. 

Please review the enclosed packet. Should you have any questions or comments prior to 
Monday’s meeting, please do not hesitate to contact Brenda Moneer, Planning and Zoning 
Technician (x1116) or Mark Brodeur, Planning and Zoning Director(x.1118) at 843-797-6220. 

 

MEMORANDUM 



  

NOTE: THIS AGENDA WAS POSTED AT CITY HALL, THE CITY WEBSITE, AND LOCAL MEDIA WAS NOTIFIED PRIOR TO THE MEETING 1 

 

 

 AGENDA 

MONDAY, DECEMBER  16, 2019 AT 6:30PM 

MARGUERITE BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

519 N. GOOSE CREEK BLVD. 

I. CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Sharon Clopton 

II. ROLL CALL 

III. REVIEW OF MINUTES: November 18, 2019 

IV. MINOR APPLICATIONS: Old Business 

a) CubeSmart: 102 S. Goose Creek Blvd – Exterior Building Paint 

 

V. MINOR APPLICATIONS: New Business 

b) Skiff – 205 S. Goose Creek Blvd – Canopy and Wall Mount Signage 

c) Immaculate Conception: 510 St. James Ave – Minor Building Enclosure 

d) Lidl: 435 St. James Ave – Prefabricated Backup Generator, Screening, Landscape Plan  

e) Midway Baptist – 506 St. James Ave – LED Reader on existing Monument Sign 

f) Plantation Point – 5 S. Alliance Drive – Dumpster Enclosure Expansion Plan 

g) Food Lion – 142 St. James Ave- Existing Awning Paint 

 

VI. MAJOR APPLICATION: Old Business 

h) Prodigy:  Henry Brown Blvd – Parking, Landscaping, Elev’s, Colors, Materials 

i) Berkeley Electric Cooperative: 2 Springhall Drive – Drive-thru Canopy Modification 

 

VII. COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD 

VIII. COMMENTS FROM STAFF  

IX. ADJOURNMENT 



REVIEW OF MINUTES-November 18, 2019



MINUTES 
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2019, 6:30 P.M. 

MARGUERITE H. BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 
519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER  

 
Chairperson Sharon Clopton called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

 
 

II. ROLL CALL 
 

Present: Sharon Clopton, Ricky Dresel, Gary Becker, Jen Wise, David 
Cantrill,  Tom Risso , Lisa Burdick 

Absent:     None 
Staff Present:                Mark Brodeur, Brenda Moneer 
 
 

III. REVIEW OF MINUTES FROM OCTOBER 21, 2019 AND OCTOBER 23, 2019 
 

Motion:  A motion was made to approve the minutes from October 21, 
2019 and October 23, 2019. Moved by Board Member Becker, 
Seconded by Board Member Risso. 

Discussion:  There was none. 
Vote:    All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 

 
 

IV. NEW BUSINESS ‐ MINOR APPLICATIONS 
 

A) MARCHANT POWDER COATING: 122 SAWGRASS AVE – WALL MOUNT SIGN 
 

A representative presented the application, materials and color samples to the ARB.  She 
stated they wish to put three-foot-high, black quarter-inch aluminum dimensional letters on 
the side of their building and a lit box sign on the front of the building. Board Member Risso 
stated that Chairperson Clopton has recused herself.  
 

Motion:  A motion was made to approve the application as submitted. 
Moved by Board Member Burdick, Seconded by Board Member 
Dresel. 

Discussion: There was none. 
Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (6-0). Motion carried. 
 

 
 
 
 



B) FESTIZA: 109 ST. JAMES AVE ‐ WALL MOUNT SIGN 
 

A representative presented the application, materials and color samples to the ARB. He 
stated they are requesting a face change on an existing light box.  He stated the logo on the 
left of the light box will be in full color print and translucent vinyl.  

 
 

Motion:  A motion was made to approve the application as submitted. 
Moved by Board Member Risso, Seconded by Board Member 
Burdick. 

Discussion: A Board Member inquired if the logo would also be incorporated 
on the entrance door. The applicant stated yes. Mrs. Moneer 
stated door and window signage typically is not included in the 
scope of work. She stated as long as it meets  the 50% coverage 
criteria it is allowed to go with the wall mounted sign. 

Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 
 

 
C) CUBESMART: 102 S. GOOSE CREEK BLVD – PAINT COLORS 
 

A representative presented the application, materials and color samples to the ARB. He 
stated they are looking to repaint into the brand’s colors.  The board did not approve of the 
amount of red in the rendering. The applicant stated he will have to submit a request to their 
marketing department for a rendering that included less red. The applicant stated there is a 
store in James Island and a store in Mount Pleasant that was recently repainted into the 
brand’s colors. 
 

Motion:  A motion was made to deny the application as submitted. 
Moved by Board Member Risso, Seconded by Board Member 
Becker. 

Discussion: Discussion regarding replacing the color red on the roof ensued.  
Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried.  
 

The application was denied. The applicant inquired as to a color pallet that the board 
preferred. It was stated to provide a color other than red for the doors and roof. The applicant 
will appear before the board again in December 2019 with a revised proposal. 

 
V. OLD BUSINESS ‐ Major Applications  

 
A) PRODIGY: HENRY BROWN BLVD – PARKING, LANDSCAPING, ELEVATIONS, 

COLOR AND MATERIAL SAMPLES 
 
No one was present for Prodigy. It will be continued until the December meeting. 
 
 
 
 

 



VI. END OF YEAR BUSINESS 
 
A) ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN 

 
Motion:  A motion was made to nominate Ms. Sharon Clopton to be 

Chairman for the ARB. Moved by Board Member Risso, 
Seconded by Board Member Cantrill. 

Discussion: Chairperson Clopton accepted the nomination.  
Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried.  
 

B) ELECTION OF VICE CHAIRMAN 
 

Motion:  A motion was made to nominate Mr. Tom Risso to be Vice 
Chairman for the ARB. Moved by Board Member Becker, 
Seconded by Board Member Cantrill. 

Discussion: Board Member Risso accepted the nomination.  
Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried.  
 

C) COMMISSION MEMBERS TERMS 
 
 There were no expiring terms for current Board Members. 
 
d) 2020 CALENDAR APPROVAL 
 

Motion:  A motion was made to approve the 2020 Calendar. Moved by 
Board Member Risso, Seconded by Board Member Dresel. 

Discussion: There was none.  
Vote:  All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried.  
 

 
VII. COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSION 

 
Board Member Wise stated there is a For Sale Sign in front of Dennis Park. She stated the 
realtor is trying to advertise property that is nearby, but the park is not for sale and the 
sign needs to be removed. 
 
Chairperson Clopton stated the flooring store located where blockbuster use to be, has a 
banner sign that has been up for quite a while. 
 
Board Member Becker stated the sign for the pediatric dental office is raising concerns in 
the Hamlets. Chairperson Clopton stated the Crowfield Board had to approve the sign 
before it came before the ARB.  

 
 

VIII. COMMENTS FROM STAFF 
 
Mrs. Moneer stated the Boards and Commission Holiday party is scheduled for December 
5, 2019 and asked that everyone RSVP via e-mail. Mr. Brodeur stated City Council and the 



Planning Commission are working on an ordinance to permit murals in the City. He asked 
the Board to provide input in writing in order to have it as part of the record.  
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion:  A motion was made to adjourn (7:09 p.m.) Moved By: Board 
Member Dresel, Seconded By: Board Member Becker. 

 Discussion:  There was none. 
Vote:   All voted in favor, none opposed (7-0). Motion carried. 
 

 
__________________________________________________________________     Date_____________________________ 
Sharon Clopton, Chairperson  



MINOR APPLICATION: OLD BUSINESS 

Cube Smart - 102 S. Goose Creek Blvd
Exterior Building Paint 









 

MINOR APPLICATION: NEW BUSINESS 
 

Skiff – 205 S. Goose Creek Blvd   
Canopy and Wall Mount Signage 



 
 

 
ARB MEETING DATE:  DECEMBER 16, 2019 

 
BUSINESS NAME: SKIFF 
LOCATION:  205 S GOOSE CREEK BLVD 
NUMBER & TYPE OF SIGNS APPLYING FOR:  1 WALL MOUNT, 1 CANOPY (AS WALL MOUNT) 
NUMBER OF ALLOWABLE SIGNS:    2 WALL MOUNT, 1 MONUMENT 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA:   35SF – APPLICABLE TO SIGN FACE – CANOPY (2 MAX) 
        28SF – APPLICABLE TO SIGN FACE – CAR WASH (2 MAX.) 
GENERAL INFORMATION: 

SIGN SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  
TYPE  
(W= WALL-MOUNTED/F=FREESTANDING) Canopy Car Wash Wall    

HEIGHT 2’ 1’-10”    

WIDTH 5’-2’ 14’-6”    

AREA TOTAL= 18.5 SF 10.3 SF + graphic 26.6 SF    

COLOR Red/White Red/White    

MATERIALS Alum./Plastic Alum./Plastic    

SIZE OF GRAPHIC 37”x32” none    

IS IT ILLUMINATED?  Interior Interior    

  GRAPHIC SF + TEXT SF TOTAL= 8.2 SF + Canopy none    
ONLY APPLICABLE TO WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  
FRONT LINEAR FRONTAGE OF 
BUSINESS 35’ 

 
28’ 

 
  

DISTANCE FROM BUSINESS TO 
PROPERTY LINE <99’ 

 
<99’ 

 
  

TOTAL NUMBER OF LETTERING 
STYLES 1 

 
1 

 
  

SPACE BETWEEN LETTERS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) 2” 

same 
 

 
  

SPACE BETWEEN WORDS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) 12” 

same  
  

HEIGHT OF LETTERS 24” 
 

22” 
 

  

PROJECTION FROM WALL 10” 
 

10” 
 

  
ONLY APPLICABLE TO FREESTANDING SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  
DISTANCE FROM STREET CURB      
HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE      
BASE LANDSCAPING      

LANDLORD APPROVAL LETTER RECEIVED  YES   NO N/A 

PERMIT PAID  YES   NO N/A 

SAMPLE MATERIALS ATTACHED  YES  X  NO N/A 
 

CITY OF GOOSE CREEK DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING  519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445   (843) 797-6220  WWW.CITOFGOOSECREEK.COM 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD SIGN FORM 















 

MINOR APPLICATION: NEW BUSINESS 
 

Immaculate Conception – 510 St. James Ave 
Minor Building Enclosure 











 

MINOR APPLICATION: NEW BUSINESS 
 

Lidl - 435 St. James Ave 
Prefabricated Backup Generator, Screening, Landscape Plan 



Ph
oe

ni
x

Pr
od
uc
ts

©

© S:\Eng\JOBS\2019 JOBS\19-01201 GSDW2900 SAE C15 500KW LIDL GROCERY ALBAN CAT MD\Submittals\19-01201-SUB-S1_A.dwg, 10/11/2019 8:25:09 AM, _AutoCAD PDF (General Documentation).pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB # 19-01201  DATE:  10.11.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIDL (EP17768)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSDW-2900 W/500KW C15

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHOENIX PRODUCTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDRAWING SET OUTLINE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN & ELEVATIONS - TANK, GENSET & ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN & ELEVATIONS - TANK & GENSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET C1:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET S2:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET S1:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALBAN ENGINE POWER SYSTEMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
products

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACKSONVILLE, FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
phoenix

AutoCAD SHX Text
BILL OF MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET BOM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANK MODEL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANK CAPACITY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANK WEIGHT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY VENTING CAPACITY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPRIMARY TANK DIMENSIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECONDARY TANK DIMENSIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALLONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTANK INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
261,360-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSDW-2900

AutoCAD SHX Text
2907.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,434

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTANK TOP LOAD RATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
60,900

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIPS WITH VACUUM IN INTERSTITIAL FOR ON-SITE INTEGRITY VERIFICATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: GENSET:  CATERPILLAR C15 500 KW WEIGHT:  12,500 LBS. (DRY)  DIMENSIONS: 194.38"L X 79.29"W X 91.23"H 1. TOTAL PACKAGE DRY WEIGHT (APPROX.): 22,094 LBS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR FINISH: ACTIVATED ZINC EPOXY PRIMER. HIGH BUILD EPOXY INTERMEDIATE COAT. POLYURETHANE TOPCOAT WITH ZINC PHOSPHATE. FINISH COLOR: PHOENIX PRODUCTS STANDARD LIGHT GRAY. ALL FITTINGS TO BE C.S. WELD FLANGES. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED) TANK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER UL142, & LISTED & LABELED AS A SECONDARILY CONTAINED SPECIAL PURPOSE BASE TANK. ALL WELDS PER A.W.S. D-1.1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET E1:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL-142

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL-2085

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.E.P. CERTIFICATION NOS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ-625

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHOENIX PRODUCTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32206

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOMER/ PROJECT TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT © 2008 PHOENIX PRODUCTS ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 2008 PHOENIX PRODUCTS ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1727 BENNETT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB# 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANK LABEL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-01201

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALBAN ENGINE POWER SYSTEMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIDL (EP17768)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.11.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSDW-2900 W/500KW C15

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMIT FOR CUSTOMER APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.11.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV#    DESCRIPTION                                               BY   DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT © PHOENIX PRODUCTS, 2014. ALL RIGHTS RESERVEDPHOENIX PRODUCTS, 2014. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



E

LIDL

PROP. GENERATOR ALBAN
ENGINE POWER SYSTEM
GSDW-2900 WITH 500 KW C15
72 HOUR TANK

APPROX. LOCATION OF PROP. 6' MATURE
HEIGHT AMERICAN HOLLY SHRUB.
CONTRACTOR TO REVISE LOCATION AS
NEEDED PER COORDINATION WITH DESIGN
ENGINEER.

24.2'

8.2
'

8.2
'

6.9
'

8.9
'

F

F
F

FW
W

W W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

E

EXISTING LIDL
PROTOTYPE: 267-B-2-R

35,962± SF
180 PARKING SPACES
PROVIDED (MAX. 180)

FFE: 50.0' HEIGHT: 29.5'

F

HUNTSMAN DR

SC H
W

Y 176

ST JAM
ES AVEN

U
E

HUNTSMAN DR

SC H
W

Y 176

ST JAM
ES AVEN

U
E

F

F
F

FW
W

W W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F

F
F

F
F

F
F

F
F

E

EXISTING LIDL
PROTOTYPE: 267-B-2-R

35,962± SF
180 PARKING SPACES
PROVIDED (MAX. 180)

FFE: 50.0' HEIGHT: 29.5'

F

S

S

S

48

48

49

47

48

46

46

48

48

48

49

48

49

46

47

48

49

48

47
48

45
46

47

48

49

47

48

48

47

47

47

48

45

41

41
42

42

43

43

44

44

46
47

48
49

S

S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

48

48

49

45

46

47

47 47

48

49

49
49

47

E
83'

77.3'

TM

NCBELS P-1132
4130 PARKLAKE AVENUE, SUITE 130, RALEIGH, NC 27612

PHONE: (919) 578-9000  FAX: (919) 703-2665

THE INFORMATION, DESIGN AND CONTENT OF THIS PLAN ARE PROPRIETARY AND SHALL NOT BE COPIED OR USED FOR ANY
PURPOSE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM BOHLER ENGINEERING.  ONLY APPROVED, SIGNED AND SEALED

PLANS SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.  © BOHLER ENGINEERING, 2018

1"= 30'

0 307.51530

\\B
OH

LE
RE

NG
.N

ET
\S

HA
RE

S\
NC

-P
RO

JE
CT

S\
20

19
\N

CR
19

10
01

\D
RA

W
IN

GS
\P

LA
N 

SE
TS

\G
OO

SE
 C

RE
EK

\N
CR

15
10

43
SS

11
 -G

EN
---

-->
LA

YO
UT

: C
-4

.0 
GR

AD
IN

G 
& 

DR
AI

NA
GE

 P
LA

N
\\B

OH
LE

RE
NG

.N
ET

\S
HA

RE
S\

NC
-P

RO
JE

CT
S\

20
19

\N
CR

19
10

01
\D

RA
W

IN
GS

\P
LA

N 
SE

TS
\G

OO
SE

 C
RE

EK
\N

CR
15

10
43

SS
11

 -G
EN

---
-->

LA
YO

UT
: C

-4
.0 

GR
AD

IN
G 

& 
DR

AI
NA

GE
 P

LA
N

LIDL GENERATOR BUILDING PERMIT PLAN
435 ST. JAMES AVENUE

BERKELEY COUNTY
GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445

12/02/2019 | ME | NCR191001 | Rev0

NOTES

1. ALL SITE FEATURES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO UTILITIES, BUILDINGS, GRADES, CURBING AND
SIDEWALKS ARE PER APPROVED PLANS TITLES  " CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR PROPOSED GROCERY
STORE # 1116" DATED 8/16/17. CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY DESIGN ENGINEER WITH ANY DISCREPANCIES.

2. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY DESIGN ENGINEER WITH ANY DISCREPANCIES.

3. THE CONCEPT REPRESENTED HEREIN IDENTIFIES A DESIGN CONCEPT RESULTING FROM LAYOUT
PREFERENCES IDENTIFIED BY THE OWNER COUPLED WITH A PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF ZONING AND
LAND DEVELOPMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ISSUES. THE FEASIBILITY WITH RESPECT TO OBTAINING
LOCAL, COUNTY, STATE, AND OTHER APPLICABLE APPROVALS ARE NOT WARRANTED AND CAN ONLY  BE
ASSESSED AFTER FURTHER EXAMINATION AND VERIFICATION OF SAME REQUIREMENTS AND
PROCUREMENT OF JURISDICTIONAL APPROVALS.

INSET A

1"= 10'

0 102.5510

INSET A

B&B CONTAINER

FINISHED GRADE

REFERENCE: ARCHITECTURAL GRAPHIC STANDARDS 1998 CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT

NOT TO SCALE

8-12"

24" MINIMUM

DECIDUOUS AND EVERGREEN
SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

3" THICK LAYER OF DARK
BROWN DOUBLE
SHREDDED HARDWOOD
MULCH

PLANT SHALL BE
TRANSPLANTED AT THE  SAME

GRADE AS IT BORE IN THE
NURSERY  PLOT PRIOR TO

BALLING AND BURLAPPING.

FOR CONTAINER-GROWN
SHRUBS, USE FINGER  OR
SMALL HAND TOOLS TO PULL
THE ROOTS OUT OF THE  OUTER
LAYER OF POTTING SOIL; THEN
CUT OR PULL  APART ANY
ROOTS THAT  CIRCLE THE
PERIMETER OF  THE CONTAINER

PLANTING MIX:
  1 PART PEAT MOSS

  1 PART COW MANURE
  3 PARTS TOPSOIL PLANTING
MIXTURE WILL  CHANGE WITH

SOIL CONDITIONS

BEFORE PLANTING, ADD 3 TO 4"
OF WELL-COMPOSTED LEAVES
AND  RECYCLED YARD WASTE
TO BED AND  TILL INTO TOP 6"

OF PREPARED SOIL

PLACE SHRUB ON
FIRM SOIL IN
BOTTOM OF HOLE.

UNDISTURBED
SUBGRADE

SOIL SURFACE ROUGHENED
TO BIND WITH NEW SOIL.

REMOVE THE TOP 1/3 OF THE
WIRE BASKET IF PRESENT. ANY

AND ALL TWINE SHALL BE
REMOVED FROM THE SHRUB

BEFORE BACKFILLING. BURLAP
SHALL BE FOLDED BACK INTO

PLANTING HOLE



Ph
oe

ni
x

Pr
od
uc
ts

©

© S:\Eng\JOBS\2019 JOBS\19-01201 GSDW2900 SAE C15 500KW LIDL GROCERY ALBAN CAT MD\Submittals\19-01201-SUB-S1_A.dwg, 10/11/2019 8:25:17 AM, _AutoCAD PDF (General Documentation).pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION NOTES: RECOMMENDED ANCHORS: RED HEAD "TRUBOLT" WEDGE ANCHORS. SIZE TO BE DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X 7/16"  HOLESOUTER FLANGE  FOR GROUND CONNECTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTER TANK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL CHANNEL SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEOPRENE PAD TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"T X 2"H. X 5"W.  X TANK LENGTH +3".  TYP. EACH TANK SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTER TANK  BOTTOM FLANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTER TANK SIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTER TANK  BOTTOM FLANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP FIRE AWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP FIRE AWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URIGHT SIDE ELEVATION-GENSET & SUB-BASE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN-GENSET & SUB-BASE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFRONT ELEVATION-GENSET & SUB-BASE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL-142

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL-2085

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.E.P. CERTIFICATION NOS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ-625

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHOENIX PRODUCTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32206

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOMER/ PROJECT TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT © 2008 PHOENIX PRODUCTS ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 2008 PHOENIX PRODUCTS ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1727 BENNETT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB# 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANK LABEL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-01201

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALBAN ENGINE POWER SYSTEMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIDL (EP17768)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.11.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSDW-2900 W/500KW C15

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMIT FOR CUSTOMER APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.11.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV#    DESCRIPTION                                               BY   DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT © PHOENIX PRODUCTS, 2014. ALL RIGHTS RESERVEDPHOENIX PRODUCTS, 2014. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



Ph
oe

ni
x

Pr
od
uc
ts

©

© S:\Eng\JOBS\2019 JOBS\19-01201 GSDW2900 SAE C15 500KW LIDL GROCERY ALBAN CAT MD\Submittals\19-01201-SUB-S1_A.dwg, 10/11/2019 8:25:22 AM, _AutoCAD PDF (General Documentation).pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP FIRE AWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP FIRE AWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URIGHT SIDE ELEVATION-TANK, GENSET W/ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFRONT ELEVATION-TANK, GENSET W/ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN -TANK, GENSET W/ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL-142

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL-2085

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.E.P. CERTIFICATION NOS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ-625

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHOENIX PRODUCTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32206

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOMER/ PROJECT TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT © 2008 PHOENIX PRODUCTS ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 2008 PHOENIX PRODUCTS ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1727 BENNETT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB# 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANK LABEL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
19-01201

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALBAN ENGINE POWER SYSTEMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIDL (EP17768)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.11.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSDW-2900 W/500KW C15

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMIT FOR CUSTOMER APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.11.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV#    DESCRIPTION                                               BY   DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT © PHOENIX PRODUCTS, 2014. ALL RIGHTS RESERVEDPHOENIX PRODUCTS, 2014. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



 

MINOR APPLICATION: NEW BUSINESS 
 

Midway Baptist Church – 506 St. James Ave 
LED Reader on Existing Monument Sign 







 

MINOR APPLICATION: NEW BUSINESS 
 

Plantation Point – 5 S. Alliance Drive 
Dumpster Enclosure Expansion Plan 









 

MINOR APPLICATION: NEW BUSINESS 
 

Food Lion – 142 St. James Ave 
Existing Awning Paint 







 

MAJOR APPLICATION: Old BUSINESS 
 

Prodigy – Henry Brown Blvd 
Parking, Landscaping, Elevations, Colors and Materials 



A New School Building For:

7750 EAST BROWN BOULEVARD, GOOSE CREEK , SC 29445



AutoCAD SHX Text
TEACHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARMING KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTOR OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONO SANITIZING CABINETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAY AREA 1 - 2 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNURSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASST. OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECT. / TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE SPRINKLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALF-HEIGHT WALLS / DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
685 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAY AREA INFANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
390 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAY AREA 3 - 4 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,733 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAY AREA 1 - 2 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
685 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
fe

AutoCAD SHX Text
fe

AutoCAD SHX Text
fe

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
714 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
718 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
709 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
644 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
429 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
282 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
283 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
713 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
718 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
637 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
430 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIPURPOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
784 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
702 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UW/h

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8" X 2'-6" CANOPIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-4" X 2'-6" CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-4" X 2'-6" CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8" X 2'-6" CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PLAY AREAS TO HAVE EXTERIOR ARTIFICIAL TURF WITH HEIGHT TO BE CONSISTENT WITH INTERIOR FLOOR HEIGHT. SLOPE ARTIFICIAL TURF AWAY FROM BUILDING AND TIE-IN WITH SOD AT TERMINATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-8" PLAY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-8" PLAY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'-10" PLAY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'-10" PLAY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'-8" PLAY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'-8" PLAY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
41'-0" PLAY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
41'-0" PLAY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-8" PLAY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-8" PLAY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'-10" PLAY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
42'-10" PLAY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-5" PLAY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-5" PLAY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-8" PLAY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-8" PLAY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PLAY AREAS TO HAVE EXTERIOR ARTIFICIAL TURF WITH HEIGHT TO BE CONSISTENT WITH INTERIOR FLOOR HEIGHT. SLOPE ARTIFICIAL TURF AWAY FROM BUILDING AND TIE-IN WITH SOD AT TERMINATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PLAY AREAS TO HAVE EXTERIOR ARTIFICIAL TURF WITH HEIGHT TO BE CONSISTENT WITH INTERIOR FLOOR HEIGHT. SLOPE ARTIFICIAL TURF AWAY FROM BUILDING AND TIE-IN WITH SOD AT TERMINATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL PLAY AREA GATE TO INCLUDE SELF CLOSING (SPRING HINGE) AND DETEX V40-EB-W BATTERY OPERATED EXIT DEVICE, OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL PLAY AREA GATE TO INCLUDE SELF CLOSING (SPRING HINGE) AND DETEX V40-EB-W BATTERY OPERATED EXIT DEVICE, OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL PLAY AREA GATE TO INCLUDE SELF CLOSING (SPRING HINGE) AND DETEX V40-EB-W BATTERY OPERATED EXIT DEVICE, OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAY AREA FENCING SHALL BE 48" HIGH BLACK VINYL COATED MATERIALS WITH TOP RAIL AND BOTTOM TENSION CABLE, BOTTOM TERMINATION OF MESH TO BE EQUAL WITH THE FLOOR SURFACE TO ELIMINATE ALL GAPS, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAY AREA FENCING SHALL BE 48" HIGH BLACK VINYL COATED MATERIALS WITH TOP RAIL AND BOTTOM TENSION CABLE, BOTTOM TERMINATION OF MESH TO BE EQUAL WITH THE FLOOR SURFACE TO ELIMINATE ALL GAPS, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAY AREA FENCING SHALL BE 48" HIGH BLACK VINYL COATED MATERIALS WITH TOP RAIL AND BOTTOM TENSION CABLE, BOTTOM TERMINATION OF MESH TO BE EQUAL WITH THE FLOOR SURFACE TO ELIMINATE ALL GAPS, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT. 1 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT. 1 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT. 2 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT. 3 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT. 4 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT. 4 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT. 4 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT. 3 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT. 3 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT. 2 Y.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TLT. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" X 2'-6" CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA #AR0011554     -    EMAIL PAT@PILLOTARCH.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1267 SECOND STREET       SARASOTA, FLORIDA 34236

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATRICK M. PILLOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT,  INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL GROSS AREA = 11,993 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8'' = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PROPOSED NEW CHILD CARE FACILITY FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"X8"X16" C.M.U. WITH HORIZONTAL REINFORCMENT 16" O.C. VERTICAL. SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL TYPES LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" GYPSUM WALLBOARD EACH SIDE OF 4" OR 6" METAL STUD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMING. SIZE TO MATCH COLUMN WIDTH WHERE APPLICABLE. SEE WALL SECTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMBING FIXTURE CALCULATIONS:  WATER CLOSETS LAVATORIES  DRINKING FOUNTAINS LAVATORIES  DRINKING FOUNTAINS DRINKING FOUNTAINS DAY CARE FACILITIES OCCUPANCY = 1 PER 50   1 PER 50   1 PER 100 = 1 PER 50   1 PER 50   1 PER 100 1 PER 50   1 PER 50   1 PER 100 1 PER 50   1 PER 100 1 PER 100 REQUIRED FIXTURES  OCC. CONTENT PER CHARTER  199 MAXIMUM STUDENTS  =   4    4    2 =   4    4    2 4    4    2 4    2 2 PROVIDED FIXTURES    STUDENTS (KINDER UNISEX) =  10    10    10 =  10    10    10 10    10    10 10    10 10 STUDENTS CLINIC   =  1    1 =  1    1 1    1 1 STAFF (APPROX. 10)  =  2    2 =  2    2 2    2 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(941) 955-7375                                  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE RATED CORRIDOR PARTITION. 1 LAYER 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM WALLBOARD ON CORRIDOR SIDE. see wall sections

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE RATED WALL PARTITION. 1 LAYER 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYPSUM WALLBOARD ON LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE EXTENDED UP TO UNDERSIDE OF ROOF DECK FOR SMOKEPROOF ENCLOSURE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
201902

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUG 5, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUG 5, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRODIGY EARLY LEARNING CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
7750 EAST BROWN BOULEVARD  -  GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY BID SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0" TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0" TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-8" TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0" TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4" TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0" TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0" TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOREFRONT WINDOWS. SEE WINDOW SCHEDULE, TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
pre-engineered prefabricated aluminum CANOPIES COLUMNS, BEAMS AND ROOF BY SPECIALTY ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
5d

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4d

AutoCAD SHX Text
5d

AutoCAD SHX Text
4d

AutoCAD SHX Text
5c

AutoCAD SHX Text
5c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
5c

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES COMPONENT WIND PRESSURE. SEE LOAD CHART & NOTES ON SHEET S-3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SMOOTH TEXTURE STUCCO OVER C.M.U.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES COMPONENT WIND PRESSURE. SEE LOAD CHART & NOTES ON SHEET S-3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES COMPONENT WIND PRESSURE. SEE LOAD CHART & NOTES ON SHEET S-3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
provide power for signage. signs by others.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCORED JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCORED JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOREFRONT WINDOWS. SEE WINDOW SCHEDULE, TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SMOOTH TEXTURE STUCCO OVER C.M.U.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SMOOTH TEXTURE STUCCO OVER C.M.U.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCORED JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SMOOTH TEXTURE STUCCO OVER C.M.U.

AutoCAD SHX Text
pre-engineered pre-fabricated aluminum canopy

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOREFRONT WINDOWS. SEE WINDOW SCHEDULE, TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SMOOTH TEXTURE STUCCO OVER C.M.U.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCORED JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
pre-engineered pre-fabricated aluminum canopy

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCORED JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-8" TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0" TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-8" TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY SIGNAGE WITH OWNER AND LOCAL AUTHORITIES FOR WORDING, SIZE AND LOCATION PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0" TOP OF WINDOWS, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0" TOP OF WINDOWS, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0" TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0" TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0" TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-8" TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUTS. CONNECT DOWNSPOUTS TO UNDERGROUND DRAINAGE, SEE CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER & (2) DOWNSPOUTS THIS SIDE OF HIGH CANOPY. CONNECT DOWNSPOUTS TO UNDERGROUND DRAINAGE, SEE CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER & (2) DOWNSPOUTS THIS SIDE OF LOW CANOPY. CONNECT DOWNSPOUTS TO UNDERGROUND DRAINAGE, SEE CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
pre-engineered prefabricated aluminum CANOPIES COLUMNS, BEAMS AND ROOF BY SPECIALTY ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS NUMBERS; 12" MIN. LETTER HEIGHT; ALIGN WITH RIGHT EDGE OF SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0" TOP OF WINDOWS, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA #AR0011554     -    EMAIL PAT@PILLOTARCH.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1267 SECOND STREET       SARASOTA, FLORIDA 34236

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATRICK M. PILLOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT,  INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8'' = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRODIGY EARLY LEARNING CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
7750 EAST BROWN BOULEVARD  -  GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PROPOSED NEW CHILD CARE FACILITY FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
201902

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUG 5, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUG 5, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY BID SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOK VERTICAL BAR 4" INTO UPPER K.O. COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL & PAINT BEHIND PARAPET WALL, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
top of tB-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SMOOTH STUCCO OVER C.M.U. TYPICAL, SEE exterior elevations for PAINT SCHEDULE FOR COLORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR SIZES AND REINFORCEMENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOK DOWELS 12" INTO SLAB EDGE AT BOTTOM STEEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x8"x16" C.M.U. WITH HORIZONTAL REINFORCEMENT AT 16" O.C. VERTICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR FLOOR SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
top of WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM STOREFRONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED 1/2" GYPSUM WALLBOARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ML-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
see finish schedule for floor finish.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCORED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'' = 1'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
bar joist.  see structural.

AutoCAD SHX Text
acoustic tile ceiling 9'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPO single ply membrane roofing

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" rigid insulation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
continuous deck angle. see structural.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS APRON FLASHING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" metal roof roof deck. see structural.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAP BARS 31" (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOK DOWELS 12" INTO SLAB EDGE AT BOTTOM STEEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-#5 BAR IN CONCRETE FILLED BLOCK CELL, CONTINUOUS FROM  FOUNDATION TO TOP TIE BEAM. SEE PLANS FOR SPACING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT INSPECTION HOLE AT EACH FILLED CELL. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR FLOOR SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOK VERTICAL BAR 4" INTO UPPER K.O. COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL & PAINT BEHIND PARAPET WALL, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS APRON FLASHING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SMOOTH STUCCO OVER C.M.U. TYPICAL, SEE exterior elevations for PAINT SCHEDULE FOR COLORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x8"x16" C.M.U. WITH HORIZONTAL REINFORCEMENT AT 16" O.C. VERTICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
top of WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2" METAL FURRING O.C. WITH FULL BATT INSULATION BETWEEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED 1/2" GYPSUM WALLBOARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
see finish schedule for floor finish.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCORED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCORED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-SIDED 12" COLUMN AGAINST C.M.U. SEE FLOOR PLANS FOR LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED PRE-FABRICATED ALUMINUM CANOPY ATTACHED TO C.M.U WALL FOR SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR SIZES AND REINFORCEMENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" H.D.F. EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL, CONTINUOUS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'' = 1'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
top of tB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
top of tB-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
top of tB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-6" X 15'-6" X 1'-4" DEEP PRE-ENGINEERED PRE-FINISHED CANOPY AND COLUMNS BY SPECIALTY ENGINEER. SUBMIT SIGNED & SEALED SHOP DRAWINGS FOR APPROVAL BY ENGINEER OF RECORD & ARCHITECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCORED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
acoustic tile ceiling 9'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPO single ply membrane roofing

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" rigid insulation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" metal roof roof deck. see structural.

AutoCAD SHX Text
bar joist.  see structural.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF HIGH PRE-ENGINEERED PRE-FABRICATED ALUMINUM CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" METAL COLUMN, WRAPPED. SEE FLOOR PLANS FOR LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'' = 1'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" H.D.F. EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL BETWEEN SLABS, CONTINUOUS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH CANOPY ROOF SLOPES AWAY FROM BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'-6" LONG X 10'-0" WIDE X 1'-4" DEEP PRE-ENGINEERED PRE-FINISHED CANOPY, ROOF, BEAMS AND COLUMNS WITH ALUMINUM SOFFIT BY SPECIALTY ENGINEER. SUBMIT SIGNED & SEALED SHOP DRAWINGS FOR APPROVAL BY ENGINEER OF RECORD & ARCHITECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOK VERTICAL BAR 4" INTO UPPER K.O. COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR SIZES AND REINFORCEMENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOK DOWELS 12" INTO SLAB EDGE AT BOTTOM STEEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x8"x16" C.M.U. WITH HORIZONTAL REINFORCEMENT AT 16" O.C. VERTICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-#5 BAR IN CONCRETE FILLED BLOCK CELL, CONTINUOUS FROM  FOUNDATION TO TOP TIE BEAM. SEE PLANS FOR SPACING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT INSPECTION HOLE AT EACH FILLED CELL. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR FLOOR SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM STOREFRONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2" METAL FURRING O.C. WITH FULL BATT INSULATION BETWEEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED 1/2" GYPSUM WALLBOARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ML-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
see finish schedule for base.

AutoCAD SHX Text
see finish schedule for floor finish.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
top of tB-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SMOOTH STUCCO OVER C.M.U. TYPICAL, SEE exterior elevations for PAINT SCHEDULE FOR COLORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
top of WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCORED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'' = 1'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPO single ply membrane roofing

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" rigid insulation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
bar joist.  see structural.

AutoCAD SHX Text
continuous deck angle. see structural.

AutoCAD SHX Text
acoustic tile ceiling 9'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS APRON FLASHING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" metal roof roof deck. see structural.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA #AR0011554     -    EMAIL PAT@PILLOTARCH.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1267 SECOND STREET       SARASOTA, FLORIDA 34236

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATRICK M. PILLOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT,  INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PROPOSED NEW CHILD CARE FACILITY FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
(941) 955-7375                                  

AutoCAD SHX Text
201902

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUG 5, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRODIGY EARLY LEARNING CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
7750 EAST BROWN BOULEVARD  -  GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY BID SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOK VERTICAL BAR 4" INTO UPPER K.O. COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL & PAINT BEHIND PARAPET WALL, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS APRON FLASHING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SMOOTH STUCCO OVER C.M.U. TYPICAL, SEE exterior elevations for PAINT SCHEDULE FOR COLORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAP BARS 31" (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOK DOWELS 12" INTO SLAB EDGE AT BOTTOM STEEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x8"x16" C.M.U. WITH HORIZONTAL REINFORCEMENT AT 16" O.C. VERTICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-#5 BAR IN CONCRETE FILLED BLOCK CELL, CONTINUOUS FROM  FOUNDATION TO TOP TIE BEAM. SEE PLANS FOR SPACING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT INSPECTION HOLE AT EACH FILLED CELL. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
top of WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR FLOOR SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2" METAL FURRING 24" O.C. WITH full batt INSULATION BETWEEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED 1/2" GYPSUM WALLBOARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
see finish schedule for base.

AutoCAD SHX Text
see finish schedule for floor finish.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR SIZES AND REINFORCEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'' = 1'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
top of tB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
top of tB-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
top of tB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCORED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCORED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCORED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPO single ply membrane roofing

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" rigid insulation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
bar joist. see structural.

AutoCAD SHX Text
acoustic tile ceiling 9'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" metal roof roof deck. see structural.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOK VERTICAL BAR 4" INTO UPPER K.O. COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL & PAINT BEHIND PARAPET WALL, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS APRON FLASHING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SMOOTH STUCCO OVER C.M.U. TYPICAL, SEE exterior elevations for PAINT SCHEDULE FOR COLORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAP BARS 31" (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR SIZES AND REINFORCEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOK DOWELS 12" INTO SLAB EDGE AT BOTTOM STEEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x8"x16" C.M.U. WITH HORIZONTAL REINFORCEMENT AT 16" O.C. VERTICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-#5 BAR IN CONCRETE FILLED BLOCK CELL, CONTINUOUS FROM  FOUNDATION TO TOP TIE BEAM. SEE PLANS FOR SPACING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT INSPECTION HOLE AT EACH FILLED CELL. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR FLOOR SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
top of WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2" METAL FURRING 24" O.C. WITH full batt INSULATION BETWEEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED 1/2" GYPSUM WALLBOARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
see finish schedule for base.

AutoCAD SHX Text
see finish schedule for floor finish.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'' = 1'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
top of tB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
top of tB-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCORED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCORED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPO single ply membrane roofing

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" rigid insulation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
acoustic tile ceiling 9'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" metal roof roof deck. see structural.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOK VERTICAL BAR 4" INTO UPPER K.O. COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL & PAINT BEHIND PARAPET WALL, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SMOOTH STUCCO OVER C.M.U. TYPICAL, SEE exterior elevations for PAINT SCHEDULE FOR COLORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR SIZES AND REINFORCEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOK DOWELS 12" INTO SLAB EDGE AT BOTTOM STEEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x8"x16" C.M.U. WITH HORIZONTAL REINFORCEMENT AT 16" O.C. VERTICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-#5 BAR IN CONCRETE FILLED BLOCK CELL, CONTINUOUS FROM  FOUNDATION TO TOP TIE BEAM. SEE PLANS FOR SPACING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT INSPECTION HOLE AT EACH FILLED CELL. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR FLOOR SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
top of WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM STOREFRONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2" METAL FURRING O.C. WITH FULL BATT INSULATION BETWEEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED 1/2" GYPSUM WALLBOARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ML-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
see finish schedule for base.

AutoCAD SHX Text
see finish schedule for floor finish.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'' = 1'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
top of tB-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCORED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS APRON FLASHING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPO single ply membrane roofing

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" rigid insulation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
acoustic tile ceiling 9'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" metal roof roof deck. see structural.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ML-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 gauge metal studs @ 16" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR SIZES AND REINFORCEMENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR FLOOR SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" FINISHED FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" BOTTOM OF CB-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0" TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" drip.

AutoCAD SHX Text
smooth finish cement plaster over paper backed metal lath on 5/8" densglas gold.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'' = 1'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
top of tB-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED ALUMINUM CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOK VERTICAL BAR 4" INTO UPPER K.O. COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 course concrete filled k.o. block tie beam with 1-#5 bar continuous (TB-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ML-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB8R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS APRON FLASHING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPO single ply membrane roofing

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" rigid insulation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR, SEE DOOR SCHEDULE SHEET A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
acoustic tile ceiling 9'-0" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" metal roof roof deck. see structural.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTIFICIAL TURF AT PLAY AREAS WITH HEIGHT TO BE CONSISTENT WITH INTERIOR FLOOR HEIGHT. SLOPE ARTIFICIAL TURF AWAY FROM BUILDING AND TIE-IN WITH SOD AT TERMINATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA #AR0011554     -    EMAIL PAT@PILLOTARCH.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1267 SECOND STREET       SARASOTA, FLORIDA 34236

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATRICK M. PILLOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT,  INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PROPOSED NEW CHILD CARE FACILITY FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
(941) 955-7375                                  

AutoCAD SHX Text
201902

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUG 5, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRODIGY EARLY LEARNING CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
7750 EAST BROWN BOULEVARD  -  GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY BID SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



EA
RL

Y 
LE

AR
NI

NG
 C

EN
TE

R
Ea

sts
ide

 of
 H

en
ry 

E 
Br

ow
n J

r. B
lvd

Go
os

e C
re

ek
, S

C

REVISION SCHEDULE
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION

MLD PROJECT #
DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY
DATE

2019095
SLM
SLM

7.22.19

 

L-1.0

Landscape Plan

 
95

0 
No

rth
 P

oin
t P

ar
kw

ay
; S

uit
e 

20
0

Al
ph

ar
et

ta
, G

A 
  3

00
05

11/1/19 ARB Comments1

PLANT LIST
Qty Botanical Name Common Name Scheduled Size Remarks

Trees
3 Lagerstroemia indica 'Natchez' Natchez Crepe Myrtle Min 2.5" Cal. B & B; Standard
4 Ligustrum japonicum 'Tree Form' Tree Form Ligustrum 7' Hgt. x 3'-4' Spr. Tree Form in Nursery
12 Quercus shumardii Shumard Oak Min 2.5" Cal. B & B; Single Straight Leader
6 Sabal palmetto Cabbage Palm 8'-14' CT CT as shown
14 Taxodium distichum Common Bald Cypress Min 2.5" Cal. B & B; Single Straight Leader
10 Ulmus parvifolia 'Allee' Allee Elm Min 2.5" Cal B & B; Straight Leader

Shrubs
15 Aspidistra elatior Cast Iron Plant 1 Gal.
15 Distylium 'Vintage Jade' Vintage Jade Distylium 3 Gal.
27 Ilex vomitoria ‘Nana’ Dwarf Yaupon Holly 3 Gal.
23 Loropetalum chinense 'Ruby' Ruby Loropetalum 3 Gal. 
28 Muhlenbergia capillaris Pink Muhly Grass 3 Gal.

Groundcovers
127 Liriope muscari 'Big Blue' Big Blue Liriope 4" Pot Plant 15" O.C.

0 30 60 FT

C
C

C

SE
AB

O
AR

D
 C

O
AS

TL
IN

E 
R

AI
LR

O
AD

10
0'

 R
/W

C
C

C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

C

C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

CCCC

C
C

X
X

X

S86°24'35"W    736.30'

S86°24'35"W    736.30'

S0
6°

09
'5

1"
W

  2
36

.1
3'

N
02

°3
5'

31
"E

  8
0.

51
'

PARCEL B

RED APPLE AT LIBERTY LLC

TMS #235-00-00-065

C1

PROJECT LIMIT LINE

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

PARCEL B

RED APPLE AT LIBERTY LLC

TMS #235-00-00-065

PARCEL A2

LIBERTY VILLAGE, LLC

TMS #235-00-00-083

534,395.38 S.F. OR 12.268 AC.

S

T

D
D

17" PINE
19" PINE

18" PINE

21" PINE 9" PINE

20" PINE

9" PINE

18" PINE

20" PINE

9" PINE
18" PINE

21" PINE

13" PINE

8" PINE

17" PINE

13" OAK

15" PINE

20" PINE

14" GUM 

16" PINE

19" PINE
16" PINE

9" PINE
14" PINE

22" PINE 9" PINE

18" PINE
15" PINE

12" PINE

10" GUM 

12" PINE
26" PINE

16" PINE

12" PINE
15" PINE

8" PINE

16" PINE

18" PINE
9" OAK

20" PINE

11" PINE

17" PINE

15" PINE

H
EN

R
Y 

E 
BR

O
W

N
 J

R
 B

LV
D

.
(9

0'
R

/W
)

BM 12
N=431373.73

E=2306775.08
EL=40.04

REBAR & CAP

BM 11
N=431312.32

E=2306036.54
EL=27.06

REBAR & CAP

N86°24'35"E  757.53'
BARBED WIRE FENCE

SANITARY FORCE MAIN STRUCTURE

CONCRETE ELEV=29.58

RIM=30.24
INV.=24.03 (6" PVC)

EARTH ROAD BED

AT&T VAULT

AT&T TRANSFORMER  

SANITARY FORCE MAIN STRUCTURE

CONCRETE ELEV=29.58

RIM=30.24
INV.=24.03 (6" PVC)

AT&T VAULT

AT&T TRANSFORMER  

PROPOSED BUILDING
11,993 S.F.
FFE: 32.50'

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
XX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
XX

PLAY
 AR

EA

PLAY AREA

PLAY AREA

PLAY AREA

WWWWWWWWWW

W

WW
WW

W
WW

W

LOADIN
G ZONE

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

8 9

8

10

9
10

J
B

3-Common Bald Cypress

3-Common Bald Cypress

1-Allee Elm

5-Common Bald Cypress

3-Shumard Oak

3-Common Bald Cypress

3-Natchez Crepe Myrtle

3-Shumard Oak

3-Shumard Oak

6-Dwarf Yaupon Holly

23-Ruby Loropetalum 3-Allee Elm

2-Allee Elm

4-Allee Elm

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

9-Existing Tree to Remain

SOD
Main Sign

3-Shumard Oak

3-Cabbage Palm

3-Cabbage Palm

28-Pink Muhly Grass

74-Big Blue Liriope

53-Big Blue Liriope
9-Cast Iron Plant

14' CT
8' CT

12' CT

12' CT
10' CT

8' CT

6-Cast Iron Plant

15-Vintage Jade Distylium
3-Tree Form Ligustrum

1-Tree Form Ligustrum

9-Dwarf Yaupon Holly

12-Dwarf Yaupon Holly

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS
A. SITE DENSITY

REQUIRED 1. 4 acres @ 12 Trees per Acre = 48 Trees
2. Min Size to be 2.5" 'Cal

PROVIDED 1. 9 Existing Trees
21" Pine
21" Pine
20" Pine
20" Pine
18" Pine
17" Pine
16" Pine
15" Pine
13" Oak

3 Crepe Myrtle
12 Shumard Oak
14 Bald Cypress
10 Allee Elm
48 TOTAL

2. All trees specified at 2.5" Cal Min

B. LANDSCAPE PERCENTAGE
REQUIRED 1. 10% of each lot to be landscaped

10% of 4 Ac (174,240 SF) = 17,424 SF

PROVIDED 1. Landscape Area provided = 20,701 SF

1.



PATRICK M. PILLOT ARCHITECT, INC. 
 

941.955.7375 
1267 Second Street 
Sarasota, FL 34236 
pat@pillotarch.com 
FL license no. AR0011554  

 

CONCEPTUAL DESIGN 

 
NOVEMBER 19, 2019 



PATRICK M. PILLOT ARCHITECT, INC. 
 

941.955.7375 
1267 Second Street 
Sarasota, FL 34236 
pat@pillotarch.com 
FL license no. AR0011554  

 

CONCEPTUAL DESIGN 

 
NOVEMBER 19, 2019 



PATRICK M. PILLOT ARCHITECT, INC. 
 

941.955.7375 
1267 Second Street 
Sarasota, FL 34236 
pat@pillotarch.com 
FL license no. AR0011554  

 

CONCEPTUAL DESIGN 

 
NOVEMBER 19, 2019 



PATRICK M. PILLOT ARCHITECT, INC. 
 

941.955.7375 
1267 Second Street 
Sarasota, FL 34236 
pat@pillotarch.com 
FL license no. AR0011554  

 

CONCEPTUAL DESIGN 

 
NOVEMBER 19, 2019 



PATRICK M. PILLOT ARCHITECT, INC. 
 

941.955.7375 
1267 Second Street 
Sarasota, FL 34236 
pat@pillotarch.com 
FL license no. AR0011554  

 

CONCEPTUAL DESIGN 

 
NOVEMBER 19, 2019 



PATRICK M. PILLOT ARCHITECT, INC. 
 

941.955.7375 
1267 Second Street 
Sarasota, FL 34236 
pat@pillotarch.com 
FL license no. AR0011554  

 

CONCEPTUAL DESIGN 

 
NOVEMBER 19, 2019 



PATRICK M. PILLOT ARCHITECT, INC. 
 

941.955.7375 
1267 Second Street 
Sarasota, FL 34236 
pat@pillotarch.com 
FL license no. AR0011554  

 

CONCEPTUAL DESIGN 

 
NOVEMBER 19, 2019 



PATRICK M. PILLOT ARCHITECT, INC. 
 

941.955.7375 
1267 Second Street 
Sarasota, FL 34236 
pat@pillotarch.com 
FL license no. AR0011554  

 

CONCEPTUAL DESIGN 

 
NOVEMBER 19, 2019 



 

MAJOR APPLICATION: Old BUSINESS 
 

Berkeley Electric Cooperative – 2 Springhall Drive 
Drive-thru Canopy Modification 



B.O. CANOPY

T.O. PARAPET

T.O. PARAPET

T.O. PARAPET

B.O. CANOPY

T.O. PARAPET

T.O. PARAPET

B.O. CANOPY

T.O. PARAPET

T.O. PARAPET

B.O. CANOPY

T.O. PARAPET

B.O. CANOPY

FIN. FLOOR
100' - 0"

FC E J KH

PRE-FIN. MTL. CANOPY BY 

LAWRENCE FABRIC

CUT STONE ACCENT ELEMENTS

AUTOMATIC SLIDING 

GLASS DOORS

ARCHITECTURAL BAHAMA 

SHUTTERS, TYP.

AL-A.1

AL-E AL-E AL-E

IMPACT RESISTANT ALUM. FRAME 

W/ 1 1/8" INSUL., IMPACT 

RESISTANT, TINTED GLAZING 

PRE-FIN. SHT. MTL. 

COPING, OVER EIFS 

CORNICE, TYP.  

MODULAR BRICK, SEE 

ELEVATION LEGEND

MODULAR BRICK COLUMN 

BASE WITH CUT STONE 

CAP & EIFS WRAP

1

A8.1

2

A8.1

SIM.

4
' -

 0
"

6
' -

 0
"

1
2
' -

 0
"

122' - 0"

112' - 0"

C.J.C.J.

2

A8.3

8

A2.2 6

A2.2

MM SYSTEMS ESS  EXP. 

JOINT FILLER. MATCH EFS 

COLOR 

-
EXISTING

CONT. PRE-FIN. SHT. MTL. 

COPING @ PARAPET WALL

118' - 0"

1

INSET EIFS PANEL

2

FIN. FLOOR
100' - 0"

FIN. FLOOR
100' - 0"

321 4 5 6 11107 98

AL-F AL-M AL-M AL-M

PRE-FIN. MTL. CANOPY BY 

LAWRENCE FABRIC

ARCHITECTURAL BAHAMA 

SHUTTERS, TYP.

IMPACT RESISTANT ALUM. FRAMING 

W/ 1 1/8" INSUL., IMPACT 

RESISTANT, TINTED GLAZING 

PRE-FIN. SHT. MTL. 

COPING, OVER EIFS 

CORNICE, TYP. 

MODULAR BRICK, SEE 

ELEVATION LEGEND

MODULAR BRICK COLUMN 

BASE WITH CUT STONE 

CAP & EIFS WRAP

1
2
' -

 0
"

6
' -

 0
"

4
' -

 0
" 2

A8.1

SIM.

1

A8.2

PRE-FIN. METAL 

CONDUCTOR BOX 

& DOWNSPOUT, 

TYP. 

6.9

1
2
' -

 0
"

1
0
' -

 0
"

3

A8.3

5

A2.2

C.J.

C.J. C.J.

C.J.

EFS FINISH SYSTEM 

& TRANSITION. SEE 

5/A8.1

EFS FINISH SYSTEM & 

TRANSITION. SEE 5/A8.1

122' - 0"122' - 0"

118' - 0"

1

PRE-FIN. MTL. CANOPY BY 

LAWRENCE FABRIC STRUCTURES

MODULAR BRICK COLUMN BASE 

WITH CUT STONE CAP & EIFS WRAP

PRE-FIN. 2 x 12 DECORATIVE ALUM. 

TRELLIS SYSTEM @ 4'-0" O.C.

SURFACE APPLIED CLEARANCE SIGNDRIVE-THRU KIOSK

EXTERIOR COLUMN, SEE DETAIL           

TYP.

2

FIN. FLOOR
100' - 0"

FIN. FLOOR
100' - 0"

3 2 145611 10 79 8

4
' -

 0
"

6
' -

 0
"

1
2
' -

 0
"

1
0
' -

 0
"

1
2
' -

 0
"

AL-D AL-C AL-C

AL-A.1

PRE-FIN. MTL. CANOPY BY 

LAWRENCE FABRIC STRUCTURES

CUT STONE ACCENT ELEMENTS

AUTOMATIC SLIDING 

GLASS DOORS

ARCHITECTURAL BAHAMA 

SHUTTERS, TYP.

IMPACT RESISTANT ALUM. 

FRAME W/ 1 1/8" INSUL., 

IMPACT RESISTANT, TINTED 

GLAZING

PRE-FIN. SHT. MTL. COPING, 

OVER EIFS CORNICE, TYP. 

MODULAR BRICK WITH 

INSET BRICK DETAILING, 

SEE ELEVATION LEGEND
PRE-FIN. SHT. MTL. COPING, 

OVER EIFS CORNICE, TYP. 

MODULAR BRICK, SEE 

ELEVATION LEGEND

3

A8.1

2

A8.1

1

A8.1

6.9

CUT STONE BAND

1
0
' -

 0
"

122' - 0"

118' - 0"

112' - 0"

122' - 0"

112' - 0"

C.J. C.J. C.J.C.J. C.J. C.J.

C.J. C.J.

A3.1

8

3

A8.3

TYP.

LIGHT FIXTURES, SEE ELECT. 

1

PRE-FIN. MTL. CANOPY BY 

LAWRENCE FABRIC STRUCTURES

MODULAR BRICK COLUMN BASE 

WITH CUT STONE CAP & EIFS WRAP

PRE-FIN. 2 x 12 DECORATIVE ALUM. 

TRELLIS SYSTEM @ 4'-0" O.C.

DRIVE-THRU KIOSK

EXTERIOR COLUMN, 

SEE DETAIL           

TYP.

CUT-STONE ACCENT 

ELEMENTS

INSET EIFS PANEL

INSET EIFS PANEL

2

2

FIN. FLOOR
100' - 0"

F DGJK

122' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET

112' - 0"

B.O. CANOPY

1
0
' -

 0
"

1
2
' -

 0
"

ARCHITECTURAL BAHAMA 

SHUTTERS, TYP.

IMPACT RESISTANT ALUM. FRAME 

W/ 1 1/8" INSUL., IMPACT 

RESISTANT, TINTED GLAZING 

PRE-FIN. SHT. MTL. 

COPING, OVER EIFS 

CORNICE, TYP. 

MODULAR BRICK, SEE 

ELEVATION LEGEND

AL-MAL-G

FREE STANDING 6'-0" D x 10'-0" W 

PRE-FIN. MTL. CANOPY BY 

LAWRENCE FABRIC W/ 6" x 6" 

COLUMNS.

SAW CUT EXISTING BRICK TO ALLOW FOR 

NEW ALUMINUM STOREFRONT WINDOW 

SYSTEM W/ 1" INSUL. TINTED GLASS, TYP. 

INFILL WINDOW OPENING WITH CMU WALL & 

TOOTH-IN BRICK VENEER TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING ROOF OVERHANG TO 

BE CUT BACK TO BE FLUSH W/ 

FACE OF BRICK BELOW & RE-

SKINNED. SEE ROOF PLAN.

2

A8.1

SIM.

CUT STONE BAND

C.J.C.J.

C.J.C.J.

7
' -

 1
0
"

PATCH WALL ABOVE TO MATCH 

EXISTING EIFS FINISH. PAINT 

ENTIRE SURFACE SHOWN SHADED.

MECH. EQUIP, SEE 

MECH.

6

A2.2

CONT. PRE-FIN. SHT. MTL. COPING 

@ NEW PARAPET WALL

AIR INTAKE LOUVER 

FOR ENERGY 

RECOVERY UNIT, SEE 

MECH. 

12

A8.1

1

PNEUMATIC TUBE SYSTEM

PRE-FIN. MTL. CANOPY 

BY LAWRENCE FABRIC 

STRUCTURES

BULLET RESISTANT DRIVE-

THRU WINDOW (BEYOND)

DRIVE-THRU 

KIOSK ENCLOSURE

3

A8.1

2

FIN. FLOOR
100' - 0"

AL-L AL-L

SAW CUT EXISTING BRICK TO 

PROVIDE OPENING FOR NEW 

WINDOWS.

PATCH WALL ABOVE TO MATCH 

EXISTING EIFS FINISH. PAINT 

ENTIRE SURFACE SHOWN SHADED.

IMPACT RESISTANT ALUM. FRAMING 

W/ 1 1/8" INSUL., IMPACT 

RESISTANT, TINTED GLAZING

1

FIN. FLOOR
100' - 0"

AL-J
AL-H

AL-L

CUT OPENING & FRAME FOR 

NEW WINDOWS.

CUT BACK EXISTING BOARD AND 

BATTEN WALL AND ADD GYP. 

BOARD SHEATHING W/ EFS FINISH 

TO MATCH SURROUNDING. 

PATCH EXISTING EIFS FINISH AS NEEDED. 

PAINT ENTIRE SURFACE SHOWN SHADED & 

CONTINUE PAINT AROUND CORNERS TO 

NEXT INTERIOR CORNER.

SAW CUT EXISTING BRICK BELOW 

EXISTING DRIVE-THRU WINDOW 

OPENING TO ALLOW FOR LARGER 

WINDOW.

EXISTING DRIVE-THRU ROOF OVERHANG 

REMOVED (SEE ROOF PLAN). INSTALL 

EXTERIOR SHEATHING, WEATHER BARRIER 

& FINISH SURFACE WITH BOARD & BATTEN 

SIDING TO MATCH EXISTING & PAINT.  

CONTINUE PAINT AROUND CORNERS TO 

STOP AT NEXT INTERIOR CORNER.

NEW STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF 

TO MATCH EXISTING. 

3

A8.2

4'-0" x 7'-0" DOOR 

TO ACCOMMODATE 

A STRETCHER

7

A8.3

10

A8.3

AL-K

11

A8.3

REPAINT EXISTING BOARD & 

BATTEN WALL OVERHANG.PAINT 

AROUND CORNERS TO STOP AT 

NEXT INTERIOR CORNER.

LIGHT FIXTURE, SEE ELECT. 

9
' -

 0
"

IMPACT RESISTANT ALUM. FRAMING 

W/ 1 1/8" INSUL., IMPACT 

RESISTANT, TINTED GLAZING

1

INSTALL MASONRY CONTROL JOINTS IN BRICK & CAST STONE W/ CAULK TO 

MATCH MORTAR COLOR.

SEE DETAIL SHEET A9.2 FOR ALUMINUM FRAME TYPES LABELED AS SUCH:

ALL ALUMINUM FRAMING SHALL BE FRONT SET CLASS I, DARK BRONZE 

COLOR & HAVE A THERMAL BREAK.

GLASS SHALL BE 1" THICK, INSULATED, LOW-E, TINTED UNITS - SEE SPECS. 

PROVIDE TEMPERED GLASS UNITS AS REQUIRED BY CODE.

GENERAL ELEVATION NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

LIGHT BRICK TO 

MATCH EXISTING

LEGEND:

x

BROWN BRICK 

FIN. FLOOR
100' - 0"

AL-J

12

A8.3

7

A9.1
SIM.

8

A9.1

1' - 8"3' - 4"1' - 8"

1' - 4"

8"

1' - 4"

1
1
' -

 4
"

1
' -

 4
"

2
' -

 0
"

1/2" BUMP OUT IN 

BRICK,  3'-4" WIDE

1/2" RECESS IN 

BRICK, 1 BRICK  

WIDE, STACKED

STONE WATER 

TABLE

C.J. C.J. 

4"

5
"

3
"

2
"

NOTE: TYPICAL

3/8"3/8"4 3/4"

3
/
8
"

5 1/2"

1 7/8"

5
"

3
"

2
"

NOTE: AT COLUMN BASE

3/8"3/8"4 3/4"

3
/
8
"

5 1/2"

1"

5
"

3
"

1
 1

/
2
"

1
/
2
"

NOTE: AT WINDOW SILLS

3/8"3/8"5 1/4"

3
/
8
"

6"

NOTE: AT ENTRY CANOPY

3 5/8"

1
' -

 3
 5

/
8
"

CONSULTANTS:

DESCRIPTION:

Issue Date:

Job Number:

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Drawing Title:

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 R

E
N

O
V
A
T
IO

N
 F

O
R
:

Copyright © 2019 by 

Mitchell and Hugeback Architects, Inc.

ARCHITECT:

Civil:

Stantec

49969 Centre Pointe Drive, Suite 200

North Charleston, South Carolina 29418

843-740-6332

Structural, MEP, & Fire Protection:

Michael K. Swim Consulting Engineering, Inc.

D.B.A. SSC Engineering, Inc.

18207 Edison Avenue

Chesterfield, Missouri 63005

Mitchell and Hugeback Architects, Inc.

D.B.A. M+H Architects

2150 Schuetz Road, Suite 200

St. Louis, Missouri 63146

314-878-3500

www.mha.us.com

Corporate License No.: 97065

Interior:

O'Toole Design Associates

2150 Schuetz Road, Suite 200

St. Louis, MO 63146

314-909-1905

Corporate License No.:

B
E
R

K
E
L
E
Y

 E
L
E
C

T
R

IC
 -

G
O

O
S
E
 C

R
E
E
K

7/31/2019

16111.40

SK

TG, MD

ELEVATIONS

A3.1

2
 S

p
ri

n
g
h
a
ll
 D

ri
v
e

G
O

O
S
E
 C

R
E
E
K
, 

S
C

1/8" = 1'-0"1
EAST ELEVATION @ ADDITION

1/8" = 1'-0"2
NORTH ELEVATION @ ADDITION

1/8" = 1'-0"3
SOUTH ELEVATION @ ADDITION

1/8" = 1'-0"4
WEST ELEVATION @ ADDITION

1/8" = 1'-0"5
NORTH ELEVATION @ RENOVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"6
EAST ELEVATION @ RENOVATION / ADDITION

1/8" = 1'-0"9
NORTH ELEVATION @ DISPENSARY ADDITION

1/4" = 1'-0"8
BRICK DETAILING @

SOUTH ELEVATION
3" = 1'-0"10
CAST STONE PROFILES

ARCHITECTURAL BAHAMA SHUTTERS 

NEED TO EACH INCREASE BY 16" IN 

WIDTH TO ALLOW MOUNTING BRACKET 

TO ATTACH TO BRICK 

OR

ARCHITECTURAL BAHAMA SHUTTERS 

REMAIN THE SAME (THE WIDTH OF THE 

WINDOW OPENING) AND CONTRACTOR 

CAN FABRICATE A MOUNTING BRACKET 

THAT ATTACHES TO THE BRICK JAMB.

50% SET 3/14/2019

BID / PERMIT SET 5/16/2019

C ADDENDUM C 6/12/2019

CONSTRUCTION SET 7/31/2019

1 ASI #1 10/16/19

2 ASI #2 11/25/19



o

o
o

o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o

o

o

LD
LD

LD
LD

LD
LD

LD
LD

LD

LD
LD

LD
LDLD

LD

LD

LD

LD

LD
LD

LD

LD

LD

LD

LD
LD

LDLD

LD
LD

LDLD

LD
LD

LDLD

LD

LD
LD

LD
LD

LD
LD

LD

LD
LD LD LD LD LD LD LD LD LD LD LD LD LD

LD
LD

X
X

X

S
T
O

P

9'
(TYP.)18' (TYP.)

8'

ADA PARKING SIGN
WITH VAN

ACCESSIBLE SIGN

5' WIDE TURN
DOWN SIDEWALK

18" VERTICAL CURB
AND GUTTER (TYP.)

24'
EXISTIN

G
 D

R
IVEW

AY

EXISTING SIGN

18" ROLLED CURB AND GUTTER, PLACED IN
THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING DRIVEWAY

R
O

W

R
O

W

SPR
IN

G
H

ALL D
R

IVE    (BER
KELEY C

O
U

N
TY M

AIN
TAIN

ED
 R

O
AD

W
AY)

NEW
BUILDING

EXPANSION

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE

EXISTING SLIDE GATE
TO REMAIN

BENCH

15'

EXISTING
PARKING

R3'

R5'

R3'

R5'

o

o
o

o

o
o

o
o

o
o

o

o

o

R20
'R20'

5'

16'

10'

BENCH

NEW CHAIN LINK FENCE W/
BARBED WIRE

24'

24'

8'
9'

9'

18'

ADA PARKING SIGN
WITH VAN
ACCESSIBLE SIGN

ADA RAMP,
SEE DETAIL

EXISTING
BUILDING

31'

20'

NEW 6' TALL CHAIN LINK
FENCE W/ BARBED WIRE

CURB TAPER (TYP.)

"CUSTOMER
PARKING TURN

RIGHT / DRIVE THRU
SERVICE STRAIGHT

AHEAD" SIGN2 - "STOP" AND "DO NOT
ENTER" SIGNS WITH 24"

WHITE STOP BAR

28'

36'

7' 4'

CONCRETE
DRAINAGE FLUMES

N
EW

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

BE
R

M
, S

EE
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
S

NEW
 LANDSCAPE BERM

,

SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS

N
EW

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

BE
R

M
,

SE
E 

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

S

ADA RAMPS

18" VERTICAL CURB
AND GUTTER (TYP.)

CONCRETE WHEEL
STOPS (TYP.)

NEW MONUMENT SIGN
SEE ARCHITECTURAL
SHEETS FOR DETAILS
SIGN MUST BE APPROVED
BY CITY OF GOOSE CREEK
ARB PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

LIGHT DUTY
ASPHALT SECTION
HEAVY DUTY
ASPHALT SECTION

LIGHT DUTY
ASPHALT SECTION

HEAVY DUTY
ASPHALT SECTION

FLAG POLE

5'x5' CONCRETE PAD
WITH BOOT BRUSH

(PERSONAL SECURITY PRODUCTS
BB2 BOOT BRUSH W/ SCRAPER

OR APPROVED EQUAL

4' WIDE GATE

R5'

30'

13' 13'

R2' R2'

R2'
R2'

R10
'

R5'
R25

'R25'

15'

R10'
R5'

R10'

R15'

24'

24'

R5'

R5'

R5'

R5'

R5'

R5'
6' CURB TAPER

6' CURB TAPER

7'

5'9'

LD
LD

LD
LD

LD
LD

LD
LD

LD
LD

LD LD LD

LD
LD

LD
LD

LD
LD

LD
LD

LD

LD

LD

LDLDLDLD

LD

X X XX

5' 5'

47'

NEW CONCRETE PAVING
DRIVEWAY APRON

ADD 5' OF CONCRETE
PAVING TO EITHER SIDE
OF EXISTING CONCRETE

DRIVEWAY

RESET EXISTING STOP
SIGN AND INSTALL NEW

STOP BAR

WESTVIEW BLVD.    (BERKELEY
COUNTY MAINTAINED ROADWAY)

ROWROW

SEE EXPANSION DETAIL FOR
DOWEL PLACEMENT INTO

EXISTING CONCRETE

R35
'R35'

13' 14'

21' 21'

21' WIDE
SLIDING GATE

21' WIDE
SLIDING GATE

5'

7'

6" VERTICAL CURB
24" WIDE WHITE

STOP BAR
24" WHITE
STOP BAR

BADGE SCAN BOX

FENCE

NOTES:

COORDINATE LOCATION OF SLIDING GATE
EQUIPMENT WITH ELECTRICAL PLANS,
OWNER AND ENGINEER.

GATE ARM

21' 21'

N
0 30' 60'

1" = 30'

TRASH RECEPTACLE

B
E
R

K
E
L
E
Y

 
E
L
E
C

T
R

I
C

G
O

O
S
E
 
C

R
E
E
K

178420773

S
P
R
I
N

G
H

A
L
L
 
D

R
I
V
E

G
O

O
S
E
 
C
R
E
E
K
,
 
S
O

U
T
H

 
C
A
R
O

L
I
N

A
,
 
2
9
4
4
5

Copyright Reserved
The Contractor shall verify and be responsible for all dimensions. DO
NOT scale the drawing - any errors or omissions shall be reported to
Stantec without delay.  The Copyrights to all designs and drawings are
the property of Stantec. Reproduction or use for any purpose other
than that authorized by Stantec is forbidden.

P:\PRJ\2016\16111.10 Berkeley Electric Johns Island\A - CAD\Exports\Titleblocks\24x36 BEC Sheet Titleblock\BECJOHNSISLAND_CENTRAL18_JOgren-M+H2012color-8743920.png

CONSULTANTS:

Civil:

Stantec

49969 Centre Pointe Drive, Suite 200

North Charleston, South Carolina 29418

843-740-6332

Structural, MEP & Fire Protection:

Michael K. Swim Consulting Engineering, Inc.

D.B.A. SSC Engineering, Inc.

18207 Edison Avenue

Chesterfield, Missouri 63005

DESCRIPTION:

Issue Date:

Job Number:

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Drawing Title:

N
E
W

 
F
A

C
I
L
I
T

Y
 
F
O

R
:

Copyright © 2018 by

Mitchell and Hugeback Architects, Inc.

Architect:

Mitchell and Hugeback Architects, Inc.

D.B.A. M+H Architects

2150 Schuetz Road, Suite 200

St. Louis, Missouri 63146

314-878-3500

www.mha.us.com

Corporate License No.: 97065

Interior:

O'Toole Design Associates

2150 Schuetz Road, Suite 200

St. Louis, MO 63146

314-909-1905

Corporate License No.:

JJL

BDK

11/25/2019

7/31/2019

3/14/19DD SET

4/29/19BERK. ENG

5/16/19BID / PERMIT SET

7/31/19CONSTRUCTION SET

11/25/19ASI #22

C3.20

SITE PLAN - PHASE II
(FINAL)

ZONING AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT NOTES:

1. TMS#  243-00-00-003
2. PARCEL AREA = 460,600.61 SF - 10.574 ACRES
3. EXISTING USE ON THE PROPERTY IS THE DISTRICT OFFICE FOR BERKELEY

ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE.
3.1. EXISTING BUILDING #1 - 8,720 SF
3.2. EXISTING BUILDING #2 - 5,100 SF
3.3. PROPOSED BUILDING EXPANSION TO BUILDING #1 - 5,989 SF
3.4. PROPOSED BUILDING #1 - 14,689 SF
3.5. PROPOSED BUILDING #2 - 5,100 SF

4. FEMA FLOOD ZONE 'X' PER PANEL 45015C0595E, DECEMBER 7, 2018
5. WITHIN THE CITY OF GOOSE CREEK
6. ZONE:  GC - GENERAL COMMERCIAL
7. SETBACKS:

7.1. FRONT: 20'
7.2. SIDE:10' / 20'
7.3. REAR: 20'

8. BUFFERS
8.1. SIDE (SOUTH): BUFFER TYPE 2 *
8.2. SIDE (NORTH):BUFFER TYPE 2 *
8.3. REAR: N/A *
8.4. * BECAUSE THIS IS PARCEL THAT IS ALREADY DEVELOPED, AND THE

IMPROVEMENT DO NOT EXCEED 50% OF THE VALUE OF THE DEVELOPMENT,
BUFFERS THAT DO NOT COMPLY WITH THE CURRENT ZONING ORDINANCE
DO NOT NEED TO BE BROUGHT UP TO STANDARDS.  THIS PROJECT WILL
NOT COST MORE THAN 50% OF THE VALUE, THUS THE BUFFERS WILL NOT
BE UPDATED.  PLEASE SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR PARKING LOT TREE
AND OTHER LANDSCAPING THAT IS PROPOSED.

98

7

6

6

6

59

10

15

4

8

4

ZONING AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT NOTES (CONTINUE):

9. PARKING:
REQUIRED:  OFFICE - 1 SPACE PER 300 SF

TOTAL SF (NEW AND EXISTING)= 19,789 SF
PARKING REQUIRED - 66 SPACES

PROVIDED: 105 SPACES PROVIDED
5 ADA PARKING REQUIRED
7 PROVIDED

10. OPEN SPACE
PARCEL AREA - 10.6 ACRES

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS (BUILDING, PAVEMENT, CONCRETE & GRAVEL) ~8.6 ACRES
EXISTING OPEN SPACE (GRASS, TREE AND BUSHES) ~ 2.0 ACRES

 PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS (BUILDING, PAVEMENT, CONCRETE & GRAVEL) ~8.9 ACRES
PROPOSED PERVIOUS OPEN SPACE (GRASS, TREE AND BUSHES) - 1.7 ACRES

11. BUILDING HEIGHT
50' MAXIMUM HEIGHT

EXISTING BUILDING - 26' ABOVE FINISH FLOOR
PROPOSED BUILDING - 22' ABOVE FINISH FLOOR

SITE PLAN NOTES

1. ALL CURB TERMINATION POINTS ARE TO END WITH A CURB TAPER.
2. ALL CURB RADII ARE TO BE 3' UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

TRASH RECEPTACLE

PHASE II SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION:

1. ONCE CO IS RECEIVED FOR THE EXPANSION AND OPEN FOR
SERVICE, DEMOLISH ASPHALT PER DEMOLITION PLAN PHASE II.

2. BEGIN RENOVATIONS OF THE NEW BUILDING
3. BEGIN COMPLETION OF THE NEW CUSTOMER PARKING LOT
4. COMPLETE BUILDING AND SITE IMPROVEMENTS
5. RECEIVE CO FROM CITY.

2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OF CROWFIELD PLANTATION COMMUNITY SERVICES TMS 243-03-05-039

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OF MT 2 PROPERTIES LLC TMS 243-00-00-027

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OF DEBRA M COPELAND TMS 243-00-00-045

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OF CROWFIELD PLANTATION COMMUNITY SERVICES TMS 243-03-05-039

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OF BERKELEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE TMS 243-00-00-027

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OF DEBRA M COPELAND TMS 243-00-00-045

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1077.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 25°06'01" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
400.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREPE MYRTLE CLUSTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI RIM=39.09 15" RCP IE=37.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP IE=37.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPANE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OF KNP WESTVIEW LLC TMS 243-00-00-048

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OF MT 2 PROPERTIES LLC TMS 243-00-00-027

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OF KNP WESTVIEW LLC TMS 243-00-00-048

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OF MT 2 PROPERTIES LLC TMS 243-00-00-027

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 26556



CLIENT:

PROJECT:

FUNCTION  OF SIGN:

SCALE:

Paric Monument Letters

Berkeley Electric Goose Creek 1/32" = 1"

SIGN
TYPE ML

Exterior Sign

Material: 1/4" Brushed Aluminum plate 

lettering and logo for double sided 

monument

Font:  Baskerville Regular

Thickness: 1/4"

Graphic Color: Horizontal Brushed 

aluminum

Mounting Method: Concealed Stud 

mounted with silicione to masonry 

surface Masonry base by others.

* Colors shown in this drawing are for presentation purposes only.  For actual colors, refer to color match sample.   * Modulex does not check for errors in 
production artwork provided by client, including logos.  Clients are responsible for any production errors as a result of artwork discrepancies or mistakes.  * 
Braille shown on this drawing is for presentation purposes only. Actual signs are to have Grade 2 Braille which is the same color as the background of the sign.          

This drawing is the property of Modulex. This drawing is submitted under a con�dential relationship for a speci�ed purpose 
and the recipient, by accepting this document, assumes custody and agrees that this document will not be copied or reproduced 
in whole or in part, nor its contents revealed in any manner or to any person except to meet the purpose for which it was 
delivered without express written permission from Modulex.

DATE:

REVISION:

DRAWN BY:

October 31, 2019

NB

Original

Side View

Lorem ipsum

Side A & B are the same

6"

39"

5"

8"

7"

7"

8"

114"

2"

35"

120”








	11-18-19 ARB Minutes.pdf
	MARGUERITE H. BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER
	I. Call to Order
	Chairperson Sharon Clopton called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.
	II. Roll Call

	120219 - Lidl Generator Plan Goose Creek, SC.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-4.0 GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN


	19-01201_SUB-S1_CAT_72dBA.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	19-01201-SUB-S1_A-C1
	19-01201-SUB-S1_A-S1
	19-01201-SUB-S1_A-S2


	A3-1 - ELEVATIONS.pdf
	Sheets
	A3.1 - ELEVATIONS





